Marianne Bosley

From: Brian Dettling [briand@wll.com]

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2005 10:27 AM

To: '‘William Graff'; andrew@kalanlp.com

Cc: marianneb@atcb.com

Subject: RE: www.AmericanTCB.com ATCB002095

ANR8581 Test HoundBytes Test

‘eport SWG-PP55 R. Setup Photos.p... _ . _
Attached is the test setup photo exhibit and a revised test

report. We confirm that an EMCO active loop antenna was used for measurements below 30MHz
and the equipment list includes the antenna information.

Thanks-
Brian

————— Original Message-----

From: William Graff [mailto:whgraff@atcb.com]
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2005 12:18 AM

To: andrew@kalanlp.com

Cc: briand@wll.com; marianneb@atcb.com
Subject: www.AmericanTCB.com ATCB002095

Regarding www.AmericanTCB.com application:
ATCB ID: ATCB002095

FCC 1D: SWG-PP55

IC ID:

NB ID:

Account name: kalanfcc

Andrew,

Attached please find comments on this filing. There are several required documents that
are missing, and one correction that must be made to the Test Report. Once these are
received and reviewed, we should be able to issue the Grant.

Best Regards,
Bill

~ William H. Graff, NARTE Certified
~ President and Director of Engineering
~ AmericanTCB, Inc.

~ 6731 Whittier Ave,

~ McLean, VA 22101

~ mailto:whgraff@americanTCB.com

~ Direct Phone: (703) 880-6337

~ Direct Mobile: (480) 459-6706

~ Corporate Phone: (703) 847-4700

~ Corporate FAX: (703) 847-6888

~ Taiwan Mobile: +886 920399260




